Contact

Box U.P.O 330, KNUST Kumasi +233266177278 (Mobile) berkoh@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/albert-berkoh (LinkedIn) albertberkoh.com (Portfolio) vanberks.com (Company) accadgh.com (Portfolio)

Top Skills

Communication
Web Development
Information Technology

Languages English

Certifications
Content Marketing

Albert Berkoh

"Web Designer & Developer | Logistics Expert | IT Consultant | DM "Elevate" | Motion Graphics | Founder, Vanberks IT Solutions | Co-Founder, Ebeko Services. Let's Connect & Elevate Your Business with Creative Solutions!"

Kumasi, Ashanti Region, Ghana

Summary

An intelligent, well presented and adaptable professional, with solid qualifications and a comprehensive skill set, underpinned by work experience in environments demanding self-motivation and a focused approach

A committed team player, with leadership ability, who uses high standards of communication to establish positive interpersonal relationships, Quick and willing to assimilate and apply new work procedures.

Familiar with a wide range of IT applications combined with high standards of numeracy and literacy. In three words: adaptable, professional, creative. Over Ten (10) years of combined experience in Web design and development, Graphic Design, IT Training, and Small Business Consulting,

A Customer-focused and innovative professional with sophisticated project planning and execution skills.

Experience

Vanberks IT Solutions Chief Technology Officer, Founder January 2020 - Present (4 years) Ghana

Ebeko Services Co-Founder January 2020 - Present (4 years)

Microsys Company Limited

Webmaster, Business Devt Manager 2013 - May 2016 (3 years)

Nungua C5, Accra

Developing and designing websites

Managing websites of our clients

Handling graphics and graphic related activites of the websites we create

International Community School, Kumasi Webmaster August 2010 - August 2013 (3 years 1 month)

Pakyi, Kumasi

Designed and developed the school's website, ensuring optimum up time and updates.

Interact Afrika Ltd Web designer 2003 - 2003 (less than a year)

- Ensuring client websites were up and running
- Ensuring clients had value for money
- Embarking on knowledge transfer initiatives that left customers and clients more educated and enlightened on various solutions.

Education

Kwame Nkrumah' University of Science and Technology, Kumasi Bachelor of Arts (BA) Industrial Art, Ceramics · (2001 - 2006)

Adisadel College, Cape Coast S.S.C.E Certificate, Visual Art · (1998 - 2000)